

## 43<sup>rd</sup> EUGridPMA meeting, Karlsruhe DE, 2018 (v2)

### Wednesday 23 13:00— 17:30

#### 12.30 *Shuttle leaves from the South Campus*

- 13.00 Welcome from local host, agenda, minutes last meeting, note taker, introductions
- 13.15 APGridPMA update: developments in the Asia Pacific region (Eric Yen, tbc.)
- 13.35 TAGPMA - issues and developments from the Americas (Derek Simmel)
- 14.00 Report-out from the self-audit review & status of suspended authorities (Cosmin Nistor)  
<https://wiki.eugridpma.org/Members/SelfAuditStatus>
- 14.15 CA Update I: RENAM (Valentin)
- 14.35 IGTF OIDC Pilot in AARC (DavidG, with Mischa Salle and Jouke Roorda)
- 15.00 **Tea**
- 15.30 RCauth.eu deployment at STFC and GRNET (Jens, Kostas, DavidG)
- 17.00 *End*

### Thursday 24 09:15 - 17:30

#### 08.30 *Shuttle leaves from the South Campus*

- 09.15 Policy Development Kit and SCI (Uros Stevanovic, DaveK, DavidG)
- 10.30 **Coffee**
- 11.00 Policy Development Kit discussion
- 12.30 **Lunch**
- 13.30 *Site visit (optional)*
- 15.00 **Tea**
- 15.30 CA Update III: Pathfinder AAI UK (Jens Jensen)
- 16.00 AA Operations and Trusted Credential Store Guidelines:  
targeting implementation and documentation (all)
- 17.25 Next PMA meeting Sept 2018
- 17.30 **End**

### Friday 25 09:15 - 12:30

#### 08.30 *Shuttle leaves from the South Campus*

- 09.15 CA Update IV:
- 09.45 *open slot (maybe on sharing experiences, as per Jens' Soap Box?)*
- 11.00 **Coffee**
- 11.30 Jens' Soapbox (Jens Jensen)
- 12.30 **End**
- 13.05 *Shuttle leaves from the North Campus back*